
 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Licensing Sub Committee-Alcohol 

and Gambling 
 

Meeting date:  20 February 2024 

 

Meeting time:    6.00 pm 

 

Meeting venue: Council Chamber - Municipal Offices 

 
 

Membership: 
Councillor Tim Harman, Councillor Izaac Tailford and Councillor Simon Wheeler 

 
 

Important notice – filming, recording and broadcasting of Council 

meetings 
 

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at 

www.cheltenham.gov.uk and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough.  The 

Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.    
 

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible use 

of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 
 

If you have any questions on the issue of filming/recording of meetings, please 

contact Democratic Services. 

 
 

Speaking at Licensing Committee  
 

To find out more about Licensing Committee or to register to speak, please click 

here or contact Democratic Services. 

 

Please note:  the deadline to register to speak is 5.00pm on the day before the 

meeting. 

 
 

Contact: democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk 

http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/
http://www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough
https://democracy.cheltenham.gov.uk/mgGeneric.aspx?MD=mgattendinglicensingcommittee
mailto:democraticservices@cheltenham.gov.uk


 

Agenda 
 

 

1  Election of Chair   

 

2  Apologies   

 

3  Declarations of interest   

 

4  Determination of Application for a Premises Licence- 284 High Street  

(Pages 3 - 36) 

Report of the Head of Public Protection. 
 

5  Any other items the Chairman determines to be urgent and which requires a 

decision   

 



   

 Page 1 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
 

Licensing Sub Committee – 20 February 2024 
 

       Licensing Act 2003: Determination of Application for                           
a Premises Licence 

 
 284 High Street, Cheltenham, GL50 3HQ 

 
Report of the Head of Public Protection 

 
1. Introduction  
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows applicants to apply for a premises licence at any 

time. In this case, an application was received on 08.01.2024 from RSN Retail Ltd. in 
respect of 284 High Street, Cheltenham, GL50 3HQ. A copy of the application is included 
at appendix 1. 

 
1.2 The applicant has requested for a premises licence to permit: 

 
Off Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 

1.3  Implications 
1.3.1   Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an 

application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These 
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are: 
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention 
of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm. 
 
One Legal 
E-mail: legalservices@onelegal.org.uk  

 

2. Application (Ref. 24/00026/PRMA) 
2.1 Applicant: RSN Retail Ltd. 
2.2 Agent: The Licensing Guys 
2.3 Premises:  284 High Street, Cheltenham, GL50 3HQ 
 

3. Responsible Authorities  
3.1 No representations were received from any of the statutory responsible authorities. 
 

4. Interested Parties   
4.1 Three representations have been received from other interested parties. These are   

enclosed at appendix 2 of this report. 
           

5. Local Policy Considerations 
5.1 The current licensing act policy statement was adopted by Council in December 2020. 

Below are relevant extracts from the policy statement but Members are encouraged to 
review the document as a whole to ensure they are adequately informed of the authority’s 
policy.  

 
5.2 The policy seeks to promote the vision of a town is safe and clean that offers a greater 

diversity in the night time economy that is less focused on alcohol and protects the quality 
of life for residents. 

 

Page 3
Agenda Item 4

mailto:legalservices@onelegal.org.uk


   

 Page 2 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

5.3 The objective of this policy is to:  
 

a) promote the four licensing objectives;  

b) ensure that the premises are appropriate for their proposed use;  

c) ensure the premises layout and condition is acceptable for the proposed use;  

d) ensure that the premises are being managed responsibly; and  

e) promote the policy vision statement.  
 

5.4 In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the authority will 
be that each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be tailored to 
the individual application and only those necessary to promote the licensing objectives will 
be imposed.  

 
5.5 The authority will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the residential 

population and the amenity of the area. These include littering, noise, street crime and the 
capacity of the infrastructure.  

 
5.6 Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to matters 

centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect which the operation of 
that business has on the vicinity.  

 

 Operating Schedule 

 

5.7 The operating schedule is a key document and, if prepared comprehensively, will form the 
basis on which premises can be licensed without the need for additional extensive 
conditions. The authority expects an operating schedule to indicate the steps that the 
applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives.  

 
5.8 Applicants will also be expected to propose practical measures to prevent disturbance to 

local residents and to indicate what action will be taken to prevent or reduce noise 
emanating from the premises.  

 
 Crime and Disorder 

 
5.9  Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and 

sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to 
reduce or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to 
the individual style and characteristics of their premises and events.  

 
5.10 Section 3.12 of the policy statement includes specific guidance on the considerations to 

promote the prevention of crime and disorder. 
 
5.11 In making their decision, regard should be given to the levels of crime and disorder in and 

around the venue, the level of compliance with conditions on existing licences and any 
available evidence on crime and disorder issues.  

 
 Public Nuisance 
 
5.12 The authority will expect applicants to set out in their operating schedules the steps taken, or 

proposed to be taken, to deal with the potential for public nuisance arising from the operation 
of the premises. 

 
5.13 Section 3.22 outlines specific consideration in relation to the prevention of public nuisance. 
 
 
 Integrating Strategies & Specific Policies - Core Hours for Licensable Activities 

Page 4



   

 Page 3 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

 

5.14 The authority will avoid arbitrary restrictions on licensing hours that undermine the 
principles of flexibility and consideration of each application is on its own merit.  

 
5.15 The authority believes that licensable activities carried on within the core hours set out below will 

generally not have a harmful impact on the licensing objectives, address the concerns raised by 
local residents and businesses and are less likely to attract representations.  

 

Type of premises  Commencement 
Hour  
No earlier than  

Terminal hour  
No later than  

Off licence  09:00  23:00  

Restaurants  10:00  01:00  

Theatres, cinemas 
and other 
performance venues  

10:00  00:00  

Pubs/Bars/Nightclubs  Town centre1  

 
5.16 In relation to the above, Members will note that the acceptable terminal licensable 

hour for off-licences is 23:00.   
 
5.17 In cases where relevant representations have been received, 6.42 of the policy statement sets out 

considerations the committee may wish to take into account when determining the application. 

 Shops Selling Alcohol (Off Licences) 

5.18 Section 6.62 deals specifically policy consideration in relation to shops selling alcohol for 
consumption off the premises.  

6.  National Guidance 
 
6.1   Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (December 2023).  

Below are relevant extracts from the statutory guidance but Members are encouraged to 
review the document as a whole to ensure they are adequately informed of the guidance. 

 
6.2 The committee must have regard to the statutory guidance when discharging its functions under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

Licence conditions – general principles 

6.3 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting the 
parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” 
and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions: 

 must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 must be precise and enforceable; 

 must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve; 

 should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities placed on 
the employer by other legislation; 

 must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events 
concerned; 

 should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual case; 

Page 5



   

 Page 4 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

 should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation; 

 should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met; 

 cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct 
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of 
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and 

 should be written in a prescriptive format. 

Each application on its own merits 

6.4 Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the licensing 
authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application falls within the scope of a 
cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and certificates must be tailored to the 
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. This is essential 
to avoid the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where 
there is no need for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may 
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in an individual case. 

Steps to promote the licensing objectives 

6.5 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to the statement of 
licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the expectations of the licensing 
authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, and to demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the 
steps they propose to take to promote the licensing objectives.  

6.6 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they will manage 
any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a cumulative impact 
assessment), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of how the policy 
impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they 
consider the application should be an exception to the policy. 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations  

6.7 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the 
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. 

6.8 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a 
representation should be given to the person making that representation. The subsequent hearing 
would then provide an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify and 
clarify it. 

Hearings  

6.9 If the licensing authority decides that representations are relevant, it must hold a hearing to 
consider them. The need for a hearing can only be avoided with the agreement of the licensing 
authority, where the applicant and all of the persons who made relevant representations have 
given notice to the authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary. 

6.10 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 

Page 6



   

 Page 5 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

6.11 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. 
While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve 
the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that any condition would impose 
on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable 
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its 
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside 
those parameters.         

7.  Licensing Comments 
 
7.1  A plan of the location of the premises is attached appendix 3 and the plan accompanying the 

application is attached at appendix 4. 
 

7.2 The committee must determine the application with a view of promoting the licensing 
objectives.  Furthermore, the committee should only take action or steps appropriate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; and 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

7.3  Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so 
that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times. 

7.4 As outlined in the Statutory Guidance and in light of the representations received, in 
determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall 
interests of the local community, the committee must give appropriate weight to: 

 

 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; 

 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties; 

 this Guidance; 

 its own statement of licensing policy 
 

 
7.5 In terms of the representations received, a representation is “relevant” if it relates to the 

likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing 
objectives. Representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on 
from premises on the objectives.  Officer’s comments in relation to the representations 
received: 

 
7.5.1 Members must be mindful that this is a new application and must be determined on its 

merits.  Any representations in relation to a likely increase in crime and disorder and public 
nuisance must be carefully weighed in light of the evidence presented to the committee. 

 
7.5.2 Members will note representations refer to existing issues faced by objectors in the vicinity of 

the premises at 284 High Street with the suggestion that this licence is likely to exacerbate 
these issues.  In relation to this, Member’s attention is drawn to paragraph 7.3 above and in 
particular the steps identified by the applicant, in their proposed operating schedule, to 
promote the licensing objectives.  The committee must be confident that these proposed 
steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
7.5.3 Members are advised to disregard the comments in relation to the community value of this 

premises, this is not a relevant objection because it does not apply to any of the licensing 
objectives.  

 

Page 7



   

 Page 6 of 6 Last updated 08 February 2024 

 

7.5.4 Furthermore, any concerns and comments relating to other regulatory regimens, such as 
planning and building control, should be disregarded because these are not in scope of the 
licensing considerations and the committee should avoid statutory duplication.  The 
aforementioned is likely to be relevant to the sound proofing issues referred to in the 
representations. 

 
7.6 The committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it 

hears. The committee must take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives which can include: 

 
• Granting the application as requested; 
• Modifying the conditions attached to the licence; or 
• Rejecting all or part of the application. 

 
 

Background Papers Service Records 

Report Author  Contact officer: Mr Louis Krog 
E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 262626 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We RSN Retail Ltd 
(Insert name(s) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 — Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

284 High Street 

   

Post town CHELTENHAM 
 

Postcode GL50 3HQ 

     

Telephone number at premises (if any) 
   

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 
        

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

iii as an unincorporated association or 

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

❑ please complete section (A) 

V please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

❑ please complete section (B) 

Page 9



d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

0 a health service body 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

O please complete section (B) 

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of O please complete section (B) 
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 
(within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete section (B) 
England and Wales 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 
box below): 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the V 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr ❑ Mrs ❑ Miss II Ms 
O  Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or 
over O Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Page 10



Mr II Mrs MI Miss ii Ms 
0  Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or 
over 

II  Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current postal address 
if different from 
premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

Page 11



When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM 

3 0 
YYYY 

1 2 0 2 4 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please 
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

RSN Retail Ltd 

Address 

1-3 Havelock Street, Hawick TD9 7BA 

Registered number (where applicable) 

12409770 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Private Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) mail.corn 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
  

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note I) 

The Premises occupies a double unit situated in the High Street as a convenience 
store. 

Page 12



If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Please tick all that 
apply Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

0 recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment  (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Supply of alcohol  (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 13



A 

Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
Indoors indoors or outdoors or both — please tick il 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors I 

Day Start Finish Both I 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
  guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
  for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 14



B 

Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
Indoors indoors or outdoors or both — please tick I 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors ❑ 

Day Start Finish Both I 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
  read guidance note 5) 

Thur 
...._  

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
  for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 15



C 

Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 
  read guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thu• Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
  for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 16



D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
Indoors 0 take place indoors or outdoors or both — 

please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors E 

Day Start Finish Both ❑ 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
  entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

Sat note 6) 

Sun 

Page 17



E 

Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
Indoors ❑ indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors III 

Day Start Finish Both I 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
  (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
  for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

Sat note 6) 

Sun 

Page 18



F 

Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
Indoors indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors ❑ 

Day Start Finish Both El 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
  (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

Sat note 6) 

Sun 

Page 19



G 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
Indoors El indoors or outdoors or both — please tick 

(please read guidance note 3) 

Outdoors El 

Day Start Finish Both 11 
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
  (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 20



H 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ❑ 
outdoors or both — please tick (please read 

Mon Outdoors ❑ guidance note 3) 

Both ■ 

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Wed 

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
  description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read 

guidance note 5) 

Fri 

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sun 

Page 21



I 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both — 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors E] 

Outdoors ❑ 

Day Start Finish Both El 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
  refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

Sat guidance note 6) 

Sun 

Page 22



J 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 
premises [1 consumption — please tick (please read 

guidance note 8) 
Off the 
premises 

,( 

Day Start Finish Both Ell 

Mon 07.00 
—  

23.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 5) 

Tue 07.00 23.00 

Wed 07.00 23.00 

Thur 07.00 23.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
  for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 07.00 23.00 

Sat 07.00 23.00 

Sun 07.00 23.00 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form): 

Name Paranthaman NIRUSHAN 

Date of birth IIIMIND 

4111.11/1111/V 

Postcode  
Personal licence number (if known) 21/00273/PERA 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) Cheltenham Borough Council 

Page 23



K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

Page 24



L 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations  (please read guidance note 5) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 07.00 23.00 

Tue 07.00 23.00 

Wed 07.00 23.00 

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

Thur 07.00 23.00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 07.00 23.00 

Sat 07.00 23.00 

Sun 07.00 23.00 

Page 25



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

In making this application, we have taken into account the Guidance issued under 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Cheltenham Borough Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy. As a consequence of all this, we are applying with a raft of 
effective conditions in order to promote the Licensing Objectives. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV: 
CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing 
pictures of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly regarding 
facial recognition. 
Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, and areas to 
which the customers have access. 
Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date 
stamped, recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept 
for a period of 31 days. 
The Premises Licence Holder must ensure at all times a DPS or appointed 
member of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in 
recordable media format, and able to produce it to a Police Officer and/or an 
authorised Local Authority/Council Trading Standards Officer on demand and in a 
viewable format. 
The CCTV equipment shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of 
the DPS or other responsible named individual. 
An operational weekly log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, 
indicating the system has been checked and is compliant, in the event of any 
failings actions taken are to be recorded. 
In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence 
holder/DPS must report the failure to the Police (on contact number '101') and 
Council Licensing Department immediately. 

Refusals Register: 
A Refusals Register (electronic or written) must be maintained and kept at the 
premises, record any refusal of the sale of alcohol (e.g. suspected drunkenness, 
underage or proxy sale) and be retained for a period of 12 months on a rolling 
basis. It must be produced to the Police or an 'authorised person' (as defined by 
the LA'03) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer employed by the Council on 
demand. 

Staff Training: 
All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol 
Retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training 
recognised and agreed with Trading Standards. 
Training records shall be kept on the premises and shall be produced to the police 
or an 'authorised person' (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or 
an authorised Trading Standards Officer on demand. 
There shall be displayed suitably worded signage of sufficient size and clarity at 
the point of entry to the premises and in a suitable location at any points of sale 
advising customers that underage sales of alcohol are illegal and that they may be 
asked to produce evidence of age. 

Page 26



c) Public safety 

The Premises Licence Holder shall have a procedure in place to ensure that the 
Exit is checked regularly and clear of obstructions at all times. 

The staff will ensure that the customer area will be free of trip hazards and 
spillages at all times. 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance. 
If the general public congregating outside the premises are causing anti-social 
behaviour, the management shall request that they leave, and if the problem 
persists the Police shall be called to support. 

Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be 
displayed at all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of 
local residents and to leave the premises quietly. 

e) The protection of children from harm 

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written 
down and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of the 
Police or an `authorised person' (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer the Local Authority/Council. 
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be 
displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location 
behind any counter advertising the scheme operated. 

A written register of Refusals will be kept including a description of the people who 
have been unable to provide required identification to prove their age. Such 
records shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an 'authorised 
person' (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised 
Trading Standards Officer the Local Authority/Council on demand. 

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing 
to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 
month of commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff 
this training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first 
appears on the licence. No person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol 
until this training is completed. Refresher training will be conducted at 12 monthly 
intervals. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the 
police or an `authorised person' (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 
2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of the Local Authority/Council on 
demand. 

DELIVERIES: 
The person delivering the alcohol to the premises shall operate a Challenge 25 
policy and shall require proof of age prior to the alcohol being handed over. No 
alcohol shall be handed over to a person under 18. The only acceptable proof of 
identity shall be a photographic driver's licence, a passport or an Identity Card 
containing the PASS Hologram. The website shall contain a declaration to this 
effect.  

Page 27



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 
others where applicable. 

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

• I understand that I must now advertise my application. 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

• 
be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom (please read note 15). 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Page 28



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 
note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature Colin HOULT 

Date 03/01/2024 

Capacity Licensing Agent 

For joint applications, signature of 2"d applicant or 2" applicant's solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 
with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
The Licensing Guys 
Rural Enterprise Centre 
Vincent Carey Road 
Rotherwas 

Post town Hereford Postcode HR2 6FE 

Telephone number (if any) 01432 700 024 Mobil—
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
licensing@thelicensingguys.com 

Page 29



Page 30



High Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire  
 
I object to the proposal of this off-licence/bar on the grounds of the conditions of the 
surrounding community and the residential buildings above. This building has zero 
soundproofing and cannot stop smells penetrating the floors above. There are literal 
holes in the ceiling from the instillation of a security door at the front of the shop.  
 
Living [location redacted], my [redaction] wife was crying this week when the smells 
of the cigarette smoking workers, renovating the shop, wafted into our house causing 
her to vomit.  
 
This is a residential area for multiple families. [Redaction] high street comprises of 
myself, my [redaction] wife and my [redaction]old. In flat [redaction] is a family of 
[redaction]. The hours proposed do not allow for a family to live. 7:00 am until 11:00 
pm is farcical. After clearing up and opening this gives a window of about 6 hours 
rest, dictated by a business.   
 
We already have a ridiculously high crime rate, mainly due to alcohol and substance 
abuse. I have had my windows smashed, we have found needles and people 
defecating and urinating in our alleyway. What does this business offer to the local 
community? It is literally next door to the family shopper that sells alcohol.  
 
These businesses do not do enough for the local community. It is the residents who 
have to replace the council bin lids when they have been removed. Call the police 
when fights break out, take the homeless food, clean up the shit and vomit from the 
alleyway, call people taxis who have passed out on our doorways, and ask people 
not to fly-tip outside of Sue Ryder (opposite). 
 
This is a shop with people living above. Opening times should reflect this.  
 
Thanks for your time. 
 

 
High Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire  
 

I disagree with a new off-license shop open downstairs. The reasons are as below: 

1. The local safety. There is an alleyway between this shop and the next-door Bar & 

Wok restaurant. In the past few years, me and our neighbours all suffered from the 

crimes and annoyances with this alleyway. The people have sat in the alleyway 

smoking weed and stayed outside of our flats on the roof to take drugs. We have a 

[redaction] daughter, and our neighbours also have children. But we found the left 

syringe and needles outside of our house three times! If a new off-license shop 

opens at this location, there will be a perfect free club for drunk and homeless people 

here.  

Last year in May, a drunk guy went upstairs and broke our window with his fist at 

midnight. Police found him in the end. But it's so scary. There is an off-license shop 

named Family Market. We always can see some teenage kids hanging out of the 

Page 31



shop. They climbed on our roof and destroyed our plants and chairs. Our bike just 

left downstairs for half an hour at lunchtime, and it was stolen straight away. 

I can't imagine what it would be like if there were an additional off-license shop 

downstairs. 

2. This building 284 High Street is very old. There is a big gap between the all-

through external wall and the floorboard. And the sound insulation of the floorboard 

is very poor. Therefore, any noise downstairs will go through the gap very easily. If 

there is a 7 am - 11 pm shop underneath, we can't live with the constant noise. I and 

my husband are very light sleepers and my daughter goes to bed at 8 pm. I feel 

anxious with the coming long open hours shop. 

I really hope the council can consider our and our neighbour's living conditions and 

health situation. I don't think a 7 am to 11 pm off-license shop is a good idea. 

 

 
High Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire  

I want to object to the conversion of the shop into a late night shop selling alcohol. 

We have a lot of social problems here and we thing that by having more places 

selling alcohol will cause us more problems with anti-social behaviour. 

 

Page 32



 

Key 

Red box = Premises location  

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Storage

Kitchen

Fire Exit

Fr
ee

ze
r

C
h

illed
 B

ee
rs

Sp
irits &

 V
ap

es

C
o

u
n

ter &
 Till

C
h

ill
er

G
ro

ceries

Groceries

So
ft

 D
ri

n
ks

G
ro

ceries
G

ro
ceries

Licensable Activity

CCTV

Foam Fire Extinguisher

Scale 1:100

284 High Street, 
Cheltenham, 

GL50 3HQ

Main Entrance & Exit

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Determination of Application for a Premises Licence- 284 High Street
	Appendix 1 - application form
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22

	Appendix 2 - objections
	Appendix 3 - premises location
	Appendix 4 - floor plan
	Drawing1.vsdx
	Page-1




